From:  Cooke, Michelle
Sent: 4/22/2011 3:02:28 PM

To: Horner, Trina (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TNHC)
Cc: Stock, William (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=W(CS3)
Bcec:

Subject: RE: Two quick hydrotesting topics

1) ves, we have those dates.

2) Re: attendance, since we don’t yet know exact details of the test (timing, interesting parts, etc.) we
don’'t know who might attend. Paul has expressed interest. Bill was going to find out whether there are
any special requirements (personal protective devices, safety training, etc.) that would limit attendance.
Once we have schedule, then we will decide attendance.

From: Horner, Trina [mailto: TNHc@pge.com]
Sent: Friday, April 22, 2011 2:08 PM

To: Cooke, Michelle

Cc: Stock, William

Subject: Two quick hydrotesting topics

Michelle, | think we've covered these but just double-covering the bases: 1) you have the dates and
times of the Mountainview and Antioch Town Hall meetings next week, right? The dates and times
were in the letters to customers, but | just wanted to double check. If not, we will get them to you. 2) no
commissioners or Paul at the first two tests, correct? CPSD only? You? | think there is a call later this
pm to talk about some of this but | just wanted to check. Thanks!

Trina
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